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Donald L Daley III

ATP General Engineering Contractors
187 Mace Street

Chula Vista, CA 91911

February 3, 2014

Elizabeth Chopp

Senior Civil Engineer

City of Chula Vista, Engineering Division
276 4™ Avenue

Chula Vista, CA 91910

Dear Ms. Chopp:

I am writing to explain clarification for a bid submitted to the City of Chula Vista on
January 29, 2014, for the Pavement Major Rehabilitation FY 12/13 Overlay (STM-373).

After reviewing the above referenced bid, a clerical error was noticed in which the bid
price tabulation for item #12 does not calculate correctly using the quantities and unit
prices supplied. In order to simplify the clerical error made, ATP will allow a § 0.05
decrease to the bid item unit price, making the new unit price $ 8.15, and the total bid
item price $ 30,562.50. This will bring the new total bid amount to $2,917,531.50.

Sincerely,
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Donald L Daley III
President
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